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Burgos, Alexander N

From: Cardoza, Holly <hcardoza@NCDOJ.GOV>
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 2:25 PM
To: Miller, Christopher S; Burgos, Alexander N
Cc: Schilling, Michelle; Lock, Meghan E; STRICKLAND, JENNIFER J
Subject: [External] Request for Postponed Review of Rule 12 NCAC 09B .0301
Attachments: 12 NCAC 09B .0301  Certification of Instructors.docx

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message 
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab. 

 
Good Afternoon, 
 
After discussion with our legal team, we have come to the conclusion that the requested change regarding the 
definition of good moral character in Rule 12 NCAC 09B .0301 Certification of Instructors (attached above) 
requires CJETS Commission input. Due to the limited time available to respond, we are requesting that review of 
the Rule be postponed until the February RRC meeting, allowing the CJETS Executive Committee to provide input 
during their next scheduled meeting. Accordingly, the effective date of the amended Rule will be changed to March 
1, 2026. Please let me know if there’s any additional information or action needed from my end at this time. 
 
Responses to the remaining rules on for RRC review during the upcoming 1/29 meeting are currently being drafted 
and will be submitted by the 1/21 deadline. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Holly 
 

 

Holly M. Cardoza 
CJETS Rulemaking Coordinator 
Criminal Justice Standards Division 
Phone: (919) 661-5991 
hcardoza@ncdoj.gov 
1700 Tryon Park Drive 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27610 
ncdoj.gov 
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